

CITY OF NEW YORK

COMMUNITY BOARD 3

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY BOARD MONTHLY MEETING MONDAY, OCTOBER 7th, 2024 1360 FULTON STREET, 5TH FLOOR BROOKLYN, NY 11216

Members Present:

Alex Abarbanel-Grossman, Ricardo Agcauili, Monique Antoine,

Dr. Kim Best, Frank Bradshaw, Santina Brown-Payton, Anthony Buissereth, Tiffanie Burt, Michael Catlyn, Evelyn Collier, Yvonne Cummings, Carroll "Rusty" Fields, Keith Forest, Ivy Gamble-Cobb, Letty Hawthorne, Dr. Jada John-Ali, Edna Johnson, Dr. Kerliene Johnson, Dovie Matthews, Kenneth Mbonu, Aboubacar Okeke-Diagne, Christine Parker, C. Doris Pinn, Monique Powell, Shneaqua Purvis, Carolyn Richburg, Miari Roberts, Wendy Robinson, Suzette Sheppard, , Samuel Stern, Asher Tapuchi, Dr. Adesola Tella, A Rev. Dr. Robert Waterman,

Members Absent/Excused:

Ty'East Alleyne-Bobb, Aline Estefam, Carrol Rusty Fields, Joel Friedman, Nicole Greaves, Gerald Huggins, Shia Greenfeld, Ahsan Habib, Maliyka Muhammad, Jerome Nathaniel, Abitzel (Abbi) Robinson-Hobson, Dr. Gail Singleton-Taylor, Joseph Sortland, Alicia Walton, Douglas Williams, Timberly Wilson, TJ Wilson, Cheryl Wright

Elected Official/Reps: Assemblymember Stefanie Zinnerman, Krista Reilly – Office of Assemblymember Zelner Myrie, Carol-Ann Church – Office of Borough President Antonio Reynoso, Mark Leary – Office of Councilmember Darlene Mealy, Hercules – Office of Mayor Adams, Robert Moore Office of Assemblywoman Latrice Walker.

City Agencies/CBOs: D. I. Khandakar Abdullah – 81st Precinct, Det Conrad Narcisse – 81st Precinct, Det. Christopher Charles – 79th Precinct, Det. Alvin Guthrie – 79th Precinct, Idris Abdullah – 79th Precinct Community Council, Nicole Bryan – Macon Branch Library, Bed Stuy Library 617 Dekalb Johnathon, Bedford Branch 3rd Library in District

The meeting was called to order by Chair Anthony Buissereth. He read the agenda into the record. He stated there will be a change to the agenda. O we would only going to have votes on 4 SLA licenses. Black Star Project, 8 Burger Bed Stuy, Under Study, & TB Group.

First Roll Call:

There were 27 members present and 23 absent.

Remarks were given by Council Member Chi Osse' & Assemblymember Zinnerman. Officer Gil from 79th – Discussed Crime, Abdullah 81 – announced Clergy Council Meeting.

• Second Roll Call:

There were 31 members present and 19 absent. There was quorum.

Informational Presentations:

• Elmy's Special Services – provides help for kids with special needs.

Chairperson's Report/Anthony Buissereth

- At the Borough Board Meeting there was a presentation by Mayor's office of Disability's services' Boards are responsible for coming up with a 5-year disability plan. Need to be accessible to all. !st part is an assessment that is due on 11/1. Please be on look out for email's
- Ms. Nyack is out over next few weeks. If you have time, please stop by and assist.
- Monday is a Federal Holiday
- Bed Stuy alive this weekend. 10- 5 pm
- House Tour done by Brownstoners
- Stuyvesant Heights parent's association.
- Marathon Sunday
- Bed Stuy Gateway Bid having a trick or treating event.

District Manager's Report

- Bed Stuy Alive 20th Anniversary
- Working on Newsletter
- Resources available. Please reach out to the office if you are having any issues.
- Ose has a Housing Counselor in his office on Thursday Please follow up about these issues.

Anthony Announced 31/19 for attendance.

Committee Reports:

The committee chairs gave updates on their meeting dates and times for October.

Monique – discussed cancelled Meetings for Civic and Public Safety. Announced the Meeting and feel free to stop by for Education and Youth Services.

Landmarks announced meeting. 10/16 Transporation – discussed agenda items and announced meeting Health – announced meeting Housing and Land Use -

Economic – Vote to give letters of support to all agencies. Keith then went to give break downs of all 4 businesses seeking letters of support.

28 yes 2 no 0 Abstentions

Remarks were made by the following elected official representatives: Carol-Ann Church BP, Mark Leary and Krista Reilly. Hercules Reid Mayors Office. Robert Moore Assemblywoman Walkers Office Tendai Watkins.

Chair Buissereth Sanitation Roll out meeting Oct. 24th Hearing. He announced the next meeting will be held on Monday, October 7, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was moved Edna Johnson and seconded by Lettie Hawthorne 8:43 pm

Respectfully submitted by Nadeen Gayle November 4th, 2024